
 [External Email]

From: Phan, Johnny
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Regroup on streets
Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 12:16:20 PM

 
 

From: Gray, Matthew S. (Perkins Coie) <MGray@perkinscoie.com>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 11:28 AM
To: Hill, Egan <Egan.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; sheelajivan@google.com; Phan, Johnny
<Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>; Day, Cameron <Cameron.Day@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Ryan
<ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; David Snow (DSnow@rwglaw.com) <DSnow@rwglaw.com>; Casey
Strong <CStrong@rwglaw.com>;
A-P Hurd <aphurd@skipstonesea.com>; Ekern, Bill
<Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>; Colli, Garrett J. (Perkins Coie) <GColli@perkinscoie.com>;
stsou@coblentzlaw.com
Subject: RE: Regroup on streets
 
 

 

This looks good to us, Egan.  Thank you.  Will look forward to working with AP (and with you when

you return on the 10th) on the paragraph for the accompanying report that will list our planned
improvements.
 
Matthew Gray
| Perkins Coie LLP
PARTNER
505 Howard Street Suite 1000
San Francisco, CA 94105
D. +1.415.344.7082
F. +1.415.344.7282
E.
MGray@perkinscoie.com
 

From: Hill, Egan <Egan.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 11:08 AM
To: sheelajivan@google.com; Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>; Day, Cameron
<Cameron.Day@sanjoseca.gov>;
Do, Ryan <ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; David Snow
(DSnow@rwglaw.com) <DSnow@rwglaw.com>; Casey Strong <CStrong@rwglaw.com>;
A-P Hurd
<aphurd@skipstonesea.com>; Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>; Gray, Matthew S. (SFO)
<MGray@perkinscoie.com>;
Colli, Garrett J. (SFO) <GColli@perkinscoie.com>;
stsou@coblentzlaw.com
Subject: RE: Regroup on streets
 
Attached is the final draft form of the Vacation Resolution based on our discussion this morning.
Please let me know if you have any additional comments. Thanks.
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: sheelajivan@google.com <sheelajivan@google.com>
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 [External Email]

 [External Email]

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 3:00 PM
To: sheelajivan@google.com; Hill, Egan; Phan, Johnny; Day, Cameron; Do, Ryan; David Snow
(DSnow@rwglaw.com); Casey Strong; A-P Hurd; Ekern, Bill;
mgray@perkinscoie.com;
gcolli@perkinscoie.com; stsou@coblentzlaw.com
Subject: Regroup on streets
When: Friday, April 30, 2021 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where:
 
 

 

 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: sheelajivan@google.com <sheelajivan@google.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 2:56 PM
To: sheelajivan@google.com; Ekern, Bill; A-P Hurd;
mgray@perkinscoie.com;
gcolli@perkinscoie.com; stsou@coblentzlaw.com; Phan, Johnny
Subject: Regroup on streets
When: Friday, April 30, 2021 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where:
 
 

 

You have been invited to the following event.

Regroup on streets
When Fri Apr 30, 2021 9:30am – 10:30am
Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Joining info Join with Google Meet
meet.google.com/vcy-rtvs-zwv

Join by phone
(US)
+1 224-420-9365
(PIN: 562858879)

More
phone numbers

Calendar bill.ekern@sanjoseca.gov

Who • sheelajivan@google.com
- organizer

• bill.ekern@sanjoseca.gov
• aphurd@skipstonesea.com
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 
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

• mgray@perkinscoie.com
• gcolli@perkinscoie.com
• stsou@coblentzlaw.com
• johnny.phan@sanjoseca.gov

more
details »
Going (bill.ekern@sanjoseca.gov)?   
Yes -
Maybe
- No    more
options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account bill.ekern@sanjoseca.gov because you are
subscribed for invitations on calendar
bill.ekern@sanjoseca.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://calendar.google.com/calendar/ and
change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and
be added to the guest list, or invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or to
modify your RSVP.
Learn More.

 

 

 

 

 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the
sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents.
Thank you.
 

 

mailto:mgray@perkinscoie.com
mailto:gcolli@perkinscoie.com
mailto:stsou@coblentzlaw.com
mailto:johnny.phan@sanjoseca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fcalendar.google.com-252Fcalendar-252Fevent-253Faction-253DVIEW-2526eid-253DMWF0MW90NnBkYnNsdDIzZGNhaWxvZHM1bmkgYmlsbC5la2VybkBzYW5qb3NlY2EuZ292-2526tok-253DMjIjc2hlZWxhaml2YW5AZ29vZ2xlLmNvbWE0MmYxMGJlNmY2NGJiMjJlN2EzZGZiMmM4NDE3M2RlMTRhYzBkOWE-2526ctz-253DAmerica-25252FLos-5FAngeles-2526hl-253Den-2526es-253D1-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbill.ekern-2540sanjoseca.gov-257Cbd285057fbc447f248ad08d90b59a04d-257C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139-257C1-257C0-257C637553301836714163-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3Dt-252FI70C-252F1Yk6-252BmcMVrovf3XxPbDOHfiFtW-252B8aq4P3ZSM-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DXRWvQHnpdBDRh-yzrHjqLpXuHNC_9nanQc6pPG_SpT0%26r%3Dq5CWuzFd7prunzzUkHp1z7bHeZ5lKeey6k_GCVdN0fw%26m%3D4rTSikg6oNC3sFdQwX3U7WoahIG2BSEWFWRcmlwJHEs%26s%3D-P3MOHPKVXJYMu_hMBbg6l_o2TesvTsNXP0NBVOskCM%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7CJohnny.Phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cf419e48ee0134d2c841e08d90c05b922%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637554040992661858%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=BGFGdngHmyUdEJaErnCpd2eUivIZ7YLlb7hiS58fWNc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:bill.ekern@sanjoseca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fcalendar.google.com-252Fcalendar-252Fevent-253Faction-253DRESPOND-2526eid-253DMWF0MW90NnBkYnNsdDIzZGNhaWxvZHM1bmkgYmlsbC5la2VybkBzYW5qb3NlY2EuZ292-2526rst-253D1-2526tok-253DMjIjc2hlZWxhaml2YW5AZ29vZ2xlLmNvbWE0MmYxMGJlNmY2NGJiMjJlN2EzZGZiMmM4NDE3M2RlMTRhYzBkOWE-2526ctz-253DAmerica-25252FLos-5FAngeles-2526hl-253Den-2526es-253D1-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbill.ekern-2540sanjoseca.gov-257Cbd285057fbc447f248ad08d90b59a04d-257C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139-257C1-257C0-257C637553301836714163-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3Dy3e-252Fi2zURTC56YSxRPJafYPpHzs8Mr8WGzpjUqRadNw-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DXRWvQHnpdBDRh-yzrHjqLpXuHNC_9nanQc6pPG_SpT0%26r%3Dq5CWuzFd7prunzzUkHp1z7bHeZ5lKeey6k_GCVdN0fw%26m%3D4rTSikg6oNC3sFdQwX3U7WoahIG2BSEWFWRcmlwJHEs%26s%3D4vgAtyAzWC0JqDgWDiWR-CBzhZkhn4GJo-YfeuznZdw%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7CJohnny.Phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cf419e48ee0134d2c841e08d90c05b922%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637554040992671817%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FmJ5DJpsJALGpeP0Zzsd2ZPwoXue8g5J3r5llTb63hU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fcalendar.google.com-252Fcalendar-252Fevent-253Faction-253DRESPOND-2526eid-253DMWF0MW90NnBkYnNsdDIzZGNhaWxvZHM1bmkgYmlsbC5la2VybkBzYW5qb3NlY2EuZ292-2526rst-253D3-2526tok-253DMjIjc2hlZWxhaml2YW5AZ29vZ2xlLmNvbWE0MmYxMGJlNmY2NGJiMjJlN2EzZGZiMmM4NDE3M2RlMTRhYzBkOWE-2526ctz-253DAmerica-25252FLos-5FAngeles-2526hl-253Den-2526es-253D1-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbill.ekern-2540sanjoseca.gov-257Cbd285057fbc447f248ad08d90b59a04d-257C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139-257C1-257C0-257C637553301836724118-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3DnLUlP0he2Km-252FKcWv-252FqWQebjpGeLKoXILgSyv59TFisA-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DXRWvQHnpdBDRh-yzrHjqLpXuHNC_9nanQc6pPG_SpT0%26r%3Dq5CWuzFd7prunzzUkHp1z7bHeZ5lKeey6k_GCVdN0fw%26m%3D4rTSikg6oNC3sFdQwX3U7WoahIG2BSEWFWRcmlwJHEs%26s%3D-1zYF-Rz5ASznWGT_hZEt5pgBDJSHe07iROnzUgE5hk%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7CJohnny.Phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cf419e48ee0134d2c841e08d90c05b922%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637554040992671817%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Y9h3RDfBefj2XdElBO3M7QzqtDliTv9758fzrhSu8dY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fcalendar.google.com-252Fcalendar-252Fevent-253Faction-253DRESPOND-2526eid-253DMWF0MW90NnBkYnNsdDIzZGNhaWxvZHM1bmkgYmlsbC5la2VybkBzYW5qb3NlY2EuZ292-2526rst-253D2-2526tok-253DMjIjc2hlZWxhaml2YW5AZ29vZ2xlLmNvbWE0MmYxMGJlNmY2NGJiMjJlN2EzZGZiMmM4NDE3M2RlMTRhYzBkOWE-2526ctz-253DAmerica-25252FLos-5FAngeles-2526hl-253Den-2526es-253D1-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbill.ekern-2540sanjoseca.gov-257Cbd285057fbc447f248ad08d90b59a04d-257C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139-257C1-257C0-257C637553301836724118-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3DyRL-252B0b12w8cvdd74Hf0PRCLG9Sef-252FB2-252BDicnGvdFExs-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DXRWvQHnpdBDRh-yzrHjqLpXuHNC_9nanQc6pPG_SpT0%26r%3Dq5CWuzFd7prunzzUkHp1z7bHeZ5lKeey6k_GCVdN0fw%26m%3D4rTSikg6oNC3sFdQwX3U7WoahIG2BSEWFWRcmlwJHEs%26s%3D4We3soCUDX937wsdozncJcFP6zsbUdVtZjym5fkfel4%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7CJohnny.Phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cf419e48ee0134d2c841e08d90c05b922%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637554040992681772%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=7U98ZuJJDbKZ0lMnuXj8IuUbrZ68tT97uUHdUZui1q0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fcalendar.google.com-252Fcalendar-252Fevent-253Faction-253DVIEW-2526eid-253DMWF0MW90NnBkYnNsdDIzZGNhaWxvZHM1bmkgYmlsbC5la2VybkBzYW5qb3NlY2EuZ292-2526tok-253DMjIjc2hlZWxhaml2YW5AZ29vZ2xlLmNvbWE0MmYxMGJlNmY2NGJiMjJlN2EzZGZiMmM4NDE3M2RlMTRhYzBkOWE-2526ctz-253DAmerica-25252FLos-5FAngeles-2526hl-253Den-2526es-253D1-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbill.ekern-2540sanjoseca.gov-257Cbd285057fbc447f248ad08d90b59a04d-257C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139-257C1-257C0-257C637553301836734077-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3DBFFGvsvEJUjk1l0n1XoSj2xgEc3yuKiLKMkpzKNCAJk-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DXRWvQHnpdBDRh-yzrHjqLpXuHNC_9nanQc6pPG_SpT0%26r%3Dq5CWuzFd7prunzzUkHp1z7bHeZ5lKeey6k_GCVdN0fw%26m%3D4rTSikg6oNC3sFdQwX3U7WoahIG2BSEWFWRcmlwJHEs%26s%3Dt7RC9p2xsNKof0c-_ehXbt9YKsGPCA-tnHKa-C6y8EY%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7CJohnny.Phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cf419e48ee0134d2c841e08d90c05b922%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637554040992681772%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=aqFMraVa4OpeYuty%2BMR4PeEhpB3kBIQAf1p5gejkSAM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fcalendar.google.com-252Fcalendar-252F-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbill.ekern-2540sanjoseca.gov-257Cbd285057fbc447f248ad08d90b59a04d-257C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139-257C1-257C0-257C637553301836734077-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3D-252FOcGsuYbdLgCQ8e3FNkvdzw27-252F3-252BI2cfvCJBfwC-252BAaE-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DXRWvQHnpdBDRh-yzrHjqLpXuHNC_9nanQc6pPG_SpT0%26r%3Dq5CWuzFd7prunzzUkHp1z7bHeZ5lKeey6k_GCVdN0fw%26m%3D4rTSikg6oNC3sFdQwX3U7WoahIG2BSEWFWRcmlwJHEs%26s%3DSTLhsCe5tO5n0w1RBv-vRZtJpo6NqgUBqV-WwkCUOzM%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7CJohnny.Phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cf419e48ee0134d2c841e08d90c05b922%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637554040992691726%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=7PyUkcZEUfXYQ%2BAderLB4c1S7YBAM6XsPWEOB7%2FLlp8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:bill.ekern@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:bill.ekern@sanjoseca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__calendar.google.com_calendar_%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DXRWvQHnpdBDRh-yzrHjqLpXuHNC_9nanQc6pPG_SpT0%26r%3Dq5CWuzFd7prunzzUkHp1z7bHeZ5lKeey6k_GCVdN0fw%26m%3D4rTSikg6oNC3sFdQwX3U7WoahIG2BSEWFWRcmlwJHEs%26s%3DCimL87fbS_t-NoFvMulSV8xA0Lr6zJPpC8i3TzE-nD8%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7CJohnny.Phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cf419e48ee0134d2c841e08d90c05b922%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637554040992691726%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JTcBxwOOUvL3ww22eSe8cp5P5jHSPBEWYMhK5US7wLQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fsupport.google.com-252Fcalendar-252Fanswer-252F37135-2523forwarding-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbill.ekern-2540sanjoseca.gov-257Cbd285057fbc447f248ad08d90b59a04d-257C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139-257C1-257C0-257C637553301836734077-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3DDLR5EyH7J8m6-252BNb0x7E7qd4g3ME6kKTcSpVg0po1tIY-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DXRWvQHnpdBDRh-yzrHjqLpXuHNC_9nanQc6pPG_SpT0%26r%3Dq5CWuzFd7prunzzUkHp1z7bHeZ5lKeey6k_GCVdN0fw%26m%3D4rTSikg6oNC3sFdQwX3U7WoahIG2BSEWFWRcmlwJHEs%26s%3DUlZsTQR1Omjz89pdvGq7FeY9qvJhVdQh8_Ju8JYlaY4%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7CJohnny.Phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cf419e48ee0134d2c841e08d90c05b922%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637554040992701682%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tUbpWzz6zwYNn0XsDHII5UThJNTmc4WuZhRvKgihl7Q%3D&reserved=0

